

Rockland County AA General Service

February's 2020 Minutes District 1000 of SENY - Area 49

I.) Open @7:30pm; Serenity Prayer followed by moment of silence of sick and suffering alcoholic

II.) Groups: Conger's Women, Sunrise, Suffern, Footprint, Alt. Footprint, Airmont, Grapevine, Pearl River, Alt. W. Nyack, Fellowship, Men Thruway, Conger By the Book, SOS, Back to Basic, 3-in-1, Piermont Unity, Suffern, Young & Free, Alt. Young & Free, New Light, Key of Sobriety

III.) Last month's minutes - Adjust Alcathon expenses. Check of \$78.98. Total cost. January's minutes accepted.

IV.) District Treasury Report: *Opening Balance:* \$ *Closing Balance:* \$

V.) DCMC: NERAASA February 21st. Rockland's own Mike D (SENY Registrar) will be doing presentation. Bridging the gap will be part of Intergroup. CPC position is open. Interest of Intergroup having PI and CPC cooperate together. DCMC attended Intergroup to explain how both unities work together. March 7th at the Cross Hill Academy in Yonkers is the Delegate's Day of Sharing. Will email GSRs link for topics; what can be done of North East Regional Forum, Podcast, Revise the pie chart. Anonymity and Social media, Update the pamphlet for African American. Literature sales down, discussion of workbook to be made. At the convention; getting rid of the Lord's prayer Friday night. Grapevine has article "why do I love the Lord's prayer". Bill also mentioned why using Lord's prayer. Bring topics to groups. More will be discussed at the DDS. Convention in Detroit, hospitality is looking for 2 hour slot volunteers. 2020IC.voluteerhub.com to contact for volunteering at the convention. Seny Convention is March 27-29 "Clear Vision for You". Need greeters at registration, hospitality. CPC@aaseny.org contact Laura. DCMC asking \$150 to attend Seny Convention. Joy of service in Putnam May 16. Orange County May 3rd Spiritual Breakfast.

VI.) ADCMC: August Intergroup will be setting up workshop on service. Set up as a "job fair" to spark interest. New meetings and new groups, groups to think about supporting the area. Groups are thinning out other meeting. Groups to support each other.

VII.) Standing Committee Reports

- a) **Archives** – Work on Seny pamphlet. Display at Spiritual Breakfast. Also a display for Seny Convention.
- b) **Literature** – Reviewed flyer of information for literature. Order placed. , order included \$19 in pamphlets to distribute. Groups saved \$410.07.
- c) **Accessibility** – Workshop July 12th Sunday @ 25 Smith Street. Nanuet. March 8th Sunday next committee meeting Airmont Diner 12:30pm – 1:30pm.

Rockland County AA General Service

d) **Intergroup Liaison**: Jessica took over as women correction. Help needed to speak. Men correction need chair. Answering service will switch to new service next month. Secretary is needed for the next 8 month.

e) **Grapevine**: Grapevine is available for group anniversary. Owns 1 of every book of catalog. Will be at Spiritual Breakfast.

VIII.) Ad Hoc Committee Reports

a) **WORCYPAA**- March 7th at Good Shepard will be next event.

b) **Spiritual Breakfast** – Will be sending email for when to meet for more tickets. March 1st is the cut off to hand in ticket money.

IX.) Group GSR Reports

Grapevine – 35 people at workshop.

Conger Women – 1 90 day.

Airmont – Looking for new space

Young & Free – 1 90 day. Thursdays at 25 Smith St will be 2nd meeting for the group starting at 6:30pm.

Thruway Men's – 2 90days. Talked on supply expenses at business meeting.

Footprints – Group anniversary on the 20th. 6pm fellowship. 7:30pm meeting.

3-in-1 – 7pm meetings. Group Anniversary next month.

W.Nyack – 2 90 days.

Pearl River – April 5th 6-8pm workshop on how to “Write your Grapevine story”. Added BB meeting 4th and 5th Friday of the month.

New Light – March 22nd group anniversary. 6:30 fellowship, DJ at 7pm.

Fellowship – 4 90 day. No more smoking in back. Must be by gym.

Key of Sobriety – working on new grs.

X.) **Old Business** – Pastor wants to make new contract and have us sign it. Looking for new location. Possible location at 25 Smith Street. Suite 108. Spoke to location personnel that our name can not be linked together to RCADD. Discussion on location. Motion: Have DCMC look into insurance to see how what money GSR will get back and to see how it will affect Any length group. Bring information back to next GSR meeting to discuss further. Motion 2nd and passed. Motion to postpone for next meeting. Motion 2nd and passed.

XI.) **Tradition 2 and Concept 2** - Each GRS to review on own

XII.) *Motion to close @ 9:09pm with I am responsible statement*